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MEMORANDUM
TO: Plan Participants
FROM: Board of Trustees
DATE: January 31, 2013

Recently you received a mailing from us with a document called the “Summary of Benefits and
Coverage.” The Summary of Benefits and Coverage or “SBC” was required to be sent to you under
new health care reform laws. While the SBC is designed to give you a snapshot look at key

provisions of your Plan coverage, it does not replace the terms of the Summary Plan Description
already in place for this Plan.

It has come to our attention that the SBC listed an incorrect visit limitation regarding coverage for
Rehabilitation Services. Under your Plan, Rehabilitation Services are covered up to a maximum
of 40 visits. Additionally, under your Plan, there is not a visit limitation on cardiac rehabilitation
visits (provided they are medically necessary under the terms of the Plan). The terms of your
coverage under the Plan remain the same and the coverage for these services is accurately described
in your Summary Plan Description.

We regret any confusion that this may have caused. If you have any questions, please contact the
Fund Office at 937/254-7359.



